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From: Dewan Humayun Kabir <diradmin@pmo.gov.bd>

To: alldivcom <alldivcom@mopa.gov.bd>, alldc <alldc@mopa.gov.bd>, alluno <alluno@mopa.gov.bd>

Cc: safayat <safayat@kazla.net>, shameem@kazla.net, kabirbinanwar <kabirbinanwar@pmo.gov.bd>,
peter <peter@pmo.gov.bd>, "S. M. Sadik Tanveer" <tanveer.sadik@gmail.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:21PM

Subject:  vC HPM 27th April & 3rd May

Dear Sir,

Please find the program notice of HPM.
Program Date: 27th April & 3rd May
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Acknowledgement as well as reply of this mail will be highly appreciated.

With thanks & kind regards,
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Dr. Dewan M. Humayun Kabir
Director (Administration)

Prime Minister's Office

Tejgaon, Dhaka-1216,Bangladesh
www.pmo.gov.bd

P: +88-02-9114270/9112264

C: +88-01715616649

F: +88-02-9111312

E: diradmin@pmo.gov.bd;
dewanmhk@outlookcom;
himu71@gmail.com

Attachments:
VC HPM.pdf

https://mail .bcc.net.bd/mail/mopa/dcmadaripur.nsf/( %24Inbox)/CBEE35D 44A8F 6D47979E 1FE740BF 4C42/?0OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&PresetFields=s... 2/2


https://mail.bcc.net.bd/mail/mopa/dcmadaripur.nsf/0/undefined/$File/VC%20HPM.pdf?OpenElement&FileName=VC%20HPM.pdf

